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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Alisa Somera, Clerk, Rules Committee
FROM: Youth Commission
DATE: Tuesday January 6, 2015
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 141149

At our regular meeting of Monday, January 5, 2015 the Youth Commission voted unanimously
to support the following motion:

To support BOS File No. 141149, Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to expand
the scope of the Language Access Ordinance to apply to all City Departments that
provide information or services directly to the public or interacts with the public, revise
compliant procedures; and enhance the annual departmental compliance plan
requirement.

The Youth Commission’s support for the legislation is based on its respect for the City’s
commitment to providing excellent and equal services to all residents.
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During discussion on this item, youth commissioners proposed and approved the following
comments and recommendations regarding this legislation:

The Youth Commission recommends that the Board request that the annual report concerning
translation requests prepared by the Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs include
information on requests made by youth-serving providers or for youth receiving services.

If you have any questions about these recommendations, please don’t hesitate to contact our
office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.

Chair, Michel Li
Adopted on January 5, 2015
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